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HPFD-F05/26/2024-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

No.F(.48-5530/2021 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: - Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1,

To: CCF GHNP Shamshi.

R

Subject: Diversion of 0.8223 ha of forest land in favour of M/S Behal Motors Plot
No. 6-7, Industrial Area: Phase No.IIl, Suketi Khad Mandi HP, for the

Construction of Jiwa-II, SHEP (1.75 MW) in Su
Kullu HP, within the jurisdiction of GHNP Shams
Kullu HP. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/147118/2020).

b Division Banjar, District
hi Forest Division Distt.

Memo;

Please refer to your office Memo No. 5612 dated 5-3-2024 on the subject
cited above. - :
2. The following shortcomings has still not attended which may be attended in.
all respect:- . :

1. The density of proposed area has still not been revised, the calculation of

density as submitted vide above referred memo is still not correct. As per ISFR

2021, the canopy density more than 7.0 is fi)r very dense forest wher:

aas, 51

trees over 0.82 ha. area can not be considered as very dense forest, the

correction /. clarification in this regard be given. The density is to be expressed

‘on 10 point scale not in % as expressed'by you.The NPV has been calculated

for dense forest whereas density in online part-II is for very dense forest.

Hence, the density may be revised in online and NPV bill be prepared

accordingly. '

2. Though the detailed evacuation plan of the extant proposal with layout plan

alonwgith the details & dimensions of transmission line has been provided but,

0.6 meter width for the RoW for 11 Kv underground T/line has been proposed-

which are not as per the guidelines of Gol issued for the purpose, hence, the

area for the same may be réViséd accordingly.

3. The detailed list of prdpdéals approved/existing/pfopbsed in the River Basin

Area along’with KML files/Maps and their distance from nearest PA/ESZ is
still not found uploaded on po_rtél. Only a KML file has been submiﬁed

through e-mail.

Signed by
Richa

Date: 14-03-2024 17:29:31

Divisional Forest Officer, (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
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